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- Kahler, Pam

. From: » ’ Carabell, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:46 PM
To: Kahler, Pam
Subject: RE: Boyle package request

| am assuming the same thing and yes, the 4(bc) increase is $491,600 in 2003-04 and $2,360,900 in 2004-05. Hang in
there!

‘Rachel Carabell

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
rachel.carabell@legis.state.wi.us
Phone: 608-266-3847

From: Kahler, Pam
- Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:35 PM
" To: Carabell, Rachel

Subject: Boyle package request

Rachel:

Is there a GPR increase if | delete all of the BadgerCare eligibility provisions in the sub? (I assume everything
mentioned in point 21. under Health Care Financing in the Comparative Summary)

~ Pam



Kahler, Pam

From:: . Carabell, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:53 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Boyle package request
Pam,

| should clarify. The funding amounts below are related to just ltem #21. The funding change associated with restoring
the BC premiums to current law is included in the spreadsheet | sent you on the Kreuser amendment.

Rachel Carabell
Legislative Fiscal Bureau
‘rachel.carabell @legis.state.wi.us

.- Phone: 608-266-3847

From: Carabell, Rachel
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:46 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: Boyle package request

| am assuming the same thing and yes, the 4(bc) increase is $491,600 in 2003-04 and $2,360,900 in 2004-05. Hang
in there!

Rachel Carabell

Legislative Fiscal Bureau
rachel.carabell@legis.state.wi.us
Phone: 608-266-3847

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent:  Tuesday, June 17, 2003 4:35 PM
To: Carabell, Rachel

Subject: Boyle package request

Rachel:

. Is there a GPR increase if | delete all of the BadgerCare eligibility provisions in the sub? (I assume everything
mentioned in point 21. under Health Care Financing in the Comparative Summary)

Pam
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2003

AMENDMENTS o b0tc0 . |
| Oput 1 X3k

$$$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a “regular” amendment item:

For the item text, execute: ............ create — item: —» m: — $inc-dec

/—“—.——?

#. Page H 3. , line H' : inf@@erease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04

by$ ... .. , Hgal. , (> Q0 . and in#crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2004-05by $ . . . g‘ , 360, , 400 . fto Wcrease funding for the fpurposef

200405 by $

..... s+« + -5 . ... [to...crease funding for the [purposel
[purposes] for'which the appropriation is made] [to . . .crease funding for

N
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In the component bar, for a “frozen” amen ent item (used in am(n&ments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: ....... cresftgz item: —)/afterline [or the applicable item]
For the “frozen” item text, execute: create iteg;r—)- frz: - m: — $inc-dec

#._Page....,line....: /’ ...................................... .

.. Page.... line....: in&dé)créase the dollar amount for fiscal year 200304
by$ .. ..., ... ..

» - . . . and in(de)crease the &?)H&g amount for fiscal year

2004-05by $ . . . .. A s e e [to .. .crease fuﬁ‘d{ng for the [purpose]
[purposes] for whicja/
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in the text of ch. 20, stats.

( ond 5b e 1,)  [rev: 9117/02 2003amdt/inc/dectfm)]

he appropriation is made] [to .. .crease ﬁlr}di\ng for ......... //

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more lim- J

o dsioni St B A

e s iy s s R



STATE OF WISCONSIN -- LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU - LEGAL SECTION
- (608-266-3561)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0600/1dn
<« FROM THE PJK;jld:cph
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 17, 2003

This amendment eliminates the provisions related to new Badger Care eligibility
requirements.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—2682

E-—mail: pam.kahler@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin |
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB0600/1
PJK:jld:cph

LFB.......Carabell, Boyle — Eliminate changes to eligibility for BadgerCare
FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 195, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2003-04 by

3 '$491,600\and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004—05 by $2,360,900 to

4 increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
5 2. Page 547, line 15: delete lines 15 to 25.

6 3. Page 548, line 1: delete lines 1 to 21.

7 4. Page 987, line 6: delete lines 6 to 24.

8 5. Page 988, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

9 6. Page 1134, line 17: delete lines 17 to 20.

10 (END)



